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Sir,

This is to inform you that as per decision of REC dated 27.04.2022, the proposal was referred to the
Ministry for further necessary action in accordance with Guidelines dated 10.03.2022. The Ministry has
sought further clarification on following points which may be provided at the earliest for further processing
of the proposal-

|- From the examination of area calculation statement, it seems that only 6.8 meters width (LHS) of
area has been considered for calculation of the area proposed for diversion, while the remaining area
falling in the RoW which might have been used for signailing and other ancillary
facilities/components has not been accounted for estimating the total area. Width of 6.8 meter may
be required only for the formation of railway track while requirement of other ancillary
components/structures may also involve forest area and may be taken into consideration for the
estimating the exact area required for doubling the track.

2- It is mentioned that proposal has 1337 project affected trees. Tree enumeration list has also been
submitted. Given the fact that considerable forest area of 38.91 ha. has already been used by the user
agency unauthorizedly for construction of railway line where tree felling must be taken by user
agency, it needs clarification whether 1337 trees will be felled in the remaining virgin area of 11.012
ha. or otherwise.



3- Since unauthorized construction of railway line has already taken place, it needs to be ensured that
muck generated from earth cutting needs to be disposed off in a scientific manner to avoid
destruction of nearby forest area. Detailed muck calculation and muck disposal scheme as approved
by concerned DFO needs to be submitted.

4- In accordance with guidelines dated 10.03.2022, it needs to be clarified and relevant documents
needs to be produced if the area proposed for diversion is railways owned land within railways

RoW.
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